B e e F

EVALUATION REPORT (CORRIGENDUM)

|As Per Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004)

Name of Procunng Agency: Tl t itim irs, |
Method of Procurement: Tender (Single Stage one envelope)
Title of Procurement: SUPPLY OF l_T_E_QU_Im&,ﬂ,ﬁ[,_ﬁﬂg_u_l?’gﬁhnﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ OF ICT INFRASTRUCTURE

FOR ITS PROJECT TITLED “DEVELOPMENT OF 1CT INFRASTRUCTURE"
Tender INQUITY NO:  censsisssesiassnusasssinsssisss

PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TS407497E

ﬁt
rs ~
Date & Time of Bid Closing: 17.12.2019 till 1100 hou >
Date & Time of Bid Opening: 17.12.2019 till 1200 hours
8 No of Bids Received: Seven(7) in Lot No. 3 | l
8 Criteria for Bid Evaluation: As per terms and conditions of the Tender Notice/Documents
10 Details of Bid(s) Evaluation: st
| ' mpany M/s AT\
: ' ‘ f Evaluation report on PPRA website one co
the required period of ten days of announcement ot 1 e
?:cr::iilogies have reconciled the evaluation report and highhghte‘d url::ﬁew:tmn. The same has been veri
formalities which found correct and accordingly mrrig_e.ndurn is being issued.
Evaluated Basis for Rejection |/ »
1 4,166,985 1; LOWEST BIDDER __ \
TS {u}:::nﬂﬁ::ld 4 413,340 LOWEST BIDDER
5 L ::mpenecn Qualified 4,577,000 3" LOWEST EEDDE: ‘
i ﬁ: Azoure Engg. & Services Qualified 5,830,000 4 ;DWHEST En;m_
: M/'s Megaplus Not-Qualified . Hﬁn Ht: -
: ws NE?‘J_SGL Not-Qualified = F _nn_H E;:M
? Mf: Compsi Not-Qualified - Non Res
' ies:
|owest Evaluated Bidder in Lot No. 3 is M/s ATI Technologi
/ ' may like to share.
S it ation, the procuring agency may
{f" Any other additional / supporting inform ’ p
Signature:
& *Standard Bidding Documer
Official Stamp: ciapRaeaan
AGHA MUNMAMMAD ANSAR
Chief Finance & Accounts Officer
: Government of Pakistan
. Ministry of Maritime Affairs

islamabad



¥
EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 15 of PP Rules, 2004)
1 Name of Procuring Agency: Ministry of Maritime Affairs, Islamabad
2 Method of Procurement: Tender (Single Stage one envelope)
3 Title of Procurement: SUPPLY OF IT EQUIPMENT AND UPGRADATION OF ICT INFRASTRUCTURE
FOR ITS PROJECT TITLED "DEVELOPMENT OF ICT INFRASTRUCTURE”
4 Tender Inquiry No L | T L, e T [T
5 PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TS407497E
6 Date & Time of Bid Closing: 17.12.2019 till 1100 hours
7 Date & Time of Bid Opening: 17.12.2019 till 1200 hours
8 No of Bids Received: Thirteen{13)
:) Critenria for Bid Evaluation: As per terms and conditions of the Tender Notice/Documents
10 Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:
e
n . Evaluated Basis for
Name of Bidders STATUS Cost+Tax Acceptance as per Rule 15 of
PP Rules, 2004.
1 | WA Azoure Engg. A Services Qualifed 9,573,653 1" LOWEST BIDDER
1 2 | WMa NECSOL Mot -Cuatfed . MNon Responsive
3_| M 52 Comsultng Sennces Not-Qualifed Non Responsive
4 | M Techmnd Not-Quabhfed - Non Responsive
1 | W Qualified 453,515 1" LOWEST BIDDER
2 2 | Wa Pace Qualified 758,000 2 LOWEST BIDDER
3 | Mis NECSOL Not-Cualibed Non Responsive
1| M Megaplus Quaiified 3,595,350 1" LOWEST BIDDER
2 | M ATI Technologes Qualfied 4,166,985 2" LOWEST BIDDER
3 | s Pace Qualified 4 413,340 3" LOWEST BIDDER
3 4 | M3 Supenech Qualified 4 577,000 4" LOWEST BIDDER
§ | M Azoure Engg & Senaces Qualified 5 830,000 5 LOWEST BIDDER
& | M NECSOL MNot-Oualified - MNon Hesponsive
7 1 Msa Compnl Not-Qualifed : Non Responsive
1 | Mis Suiah Enterprises Qualified 684,251 1" LOWEST BIDDER
7 | WA Graphoscan Suppies Qualified 807,300 2" LOWEST BIDDER
’ 3 | M NECSOL Not-Quaiified - Non Responsive
4 | Mis SMARTNET Nol-Oualified - Non Responsive
1 | Mis Azours Engg & Services Qualfied 339,300 1" LOWEST BIDDER
- 2 | M NECSOL Mot-Qualified - -
[ NO PARTICIPATION
1 | Wis Azoure Engg & Services Qualified 540,540 1" LOWEST BIDDER
' [7 | W Pace Qualified 850,000 2" LOWEST BIDDER
1 | Mis AES Technologies Qualified 467,766 1" LOWEST BIDDER
2 | Wis Azoure Engg 8 Servces Qualified 468,000 27 LOWEST BIDDER
¥ Y | Mis Pace Cualfied 534 600 3" LOWEST BIDDER
4 | Mg NECSOL MNol-Qualified - Non Responsive
5 | M Smarne Mol -Cualhed Non Responsive
Lowest Evaluated Bidder
. oTe1 | LOTE2  LOTE3 LOT#4 LOTHS LOTHE |  LOTH?
y M/s Azoure
:"' . "‘:"'" ® M/ M/s M/sSufah | M/s Azoure En‘;g g M/s AES
NEE- plus nterprises | Engg. & Services ; Technologies
Services ‘ . Mg e E8 Services i -
Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.
Signature:

*Standard Bidding Documents (SBD).
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